Kari Hanselman

From: Zarkovich, Aide (MTO) <Aide.Zarkovich@ontario.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:04 PM

To: Greg Kirton

Subject: MTO_Re-04-03-2023: A-2023-04 on Mirimishi Road.

Attachments: A-2023-04 - Application.pdf; A-2023-04 - Notice of Public Meeting.docx
Hi Greg,

The Ministry of Transportation of Ontario (MTO) has reviewed application A-2023-04 on Mirimishi Road, and has
determined that the subject lands are not within MTO’s permit control area, therefore, the MTO does not have any
comments to provide.

Thank you,
Aide

Aide Zarkovich
Corridor Management Planner

Operations Division, Northeast Region

Ministry of Transportation

447 McKeown Ave, Suite 301

North Bay, Ontario, P1B 959

T. (705) 783-3672 E. aide.zarkovich@ontario.ca

Dntarin@

From: Greg Kirton <greg.kirton@eastferris.ca>

Sent: March 31, 2023 10:17 AM

To: Zarkovich, Aide (MTO) <Aide.Zarkovich@ontario.ca>; CN Rail Circulation Contact (proximity@cn.ca)
<proximity@cn.ca>; Hydro One Land Use Planning <landuseplanning@hydroone.com>; Northeast Corridor Management
(MTO) <NER.CorridorManagement@ontario.ca>; Muldoon, Laurel (MTO) <Laurel.Muldoon@ontario.ca>; OPG Law and
Development Division <Executivevp.lawanddevelopment@opg.com>; TransCanada <tcenergy@mhbcplan.com>; Trout
Lake Conservation Association <tlca.northbay@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: Additional Application Received - East Ferris April 19th CoA

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good Morning,

We received another application for the April 19" CoA.
Please see the attached notice and application package for A-2023-04 on Mirimishi Road.

For file A-2023-04, the applicant is seeking an increase in lot coverage from the permitted 15% to 17.5% in order to
accommodate an addition to the existing home for an attached garage and storage area.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments on the application.
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Thanks,

Greg

Greg Kirton
Director of Community Services

ik, & East Ferris

25 Taillefer Road, Corbeil, ON POH 1K0
T: 705-752-2740 ext. 223 | F: 705-752-2452 | W: eastferris.ca

Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege. Any
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is
unauthorized. If you received this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and
delete the e-mail and attachments from any computer.



